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The Physician Himself.

DRr. P. D. KerFER has moved to No. 50 Aiexander Street.
Dr. W. F. GaLLow has taken up practice at 261 College Street.

DR. LEE, of Niagara-on-the-Lake, has “ gone west” to DBritish
Columbia.

Dr. J. P. HuBBARD, of Brock Avenue, city, has moved to
Forest, Ont.

DR. NORMAN ANDERSON has remnoved from 263 Vietoria Street
to 83 Bloor Street West.

DR. THos. H. MIDDLEBRO', Toronto,'92, has received the appoint-
ment of gaol physician at Owen Sound.

Dr. WM. GRANT, of Perth, Ont., died suddenly on Saturday,
January 16th, at his residence in that tcwn.

DRrR. JoHN Percy WaADDY, of Rosseau, has been appointed
Associate Coroner for Districts of Muskoka and Parry Sound.

Dr. ALEX. DAME, of Spadina Avenue, was married last month.
The doctor and his wife returned to the city three weeks ago.

Dr. E. H. ApaMs has been appointed as ch-.irman of a joint
committee of the Torouto Public School and C»llegiate Institute
Boards.

Dr. F. W. H. Young, of Rosseau, and Dr. J. E. Jenner, have
been appointed Associate Coroners of the Districts of Muskoka and
Parry Sound and the County of Essex respectively.

Dr. W. J. GLAsSFORD died at his residence at Scotland, Qnt.,
on January 2nd. The doctor was an old Toronto School boy,
having graduated in 1887. He leaves a widow and one baby.

Dr. H. FERGUSON, who was physician to the Victoria Hospital
for Sick Children, has returned from his trip to Mexico and taken
the office occupied by the late Dr. R. J. Hastings, of 535 King
Street East. .

THE Chatham Medical and Surgical Society will neet regularly
on the second Tuesday of each month.



